Memorandum

Date: August 31, 2025
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council
From Scott Williamson, Parks and Recreation Director

Through: George Garrett, City Manager

Subject: Parks and Recreation Monthly Report

August 2025
Parks and Recreation Report
PROGRAMS

e Open Pickleball play continues M-F 8am-1pm

e Adult Basketball and Adult Volleyball continue Monday and Tuesday Evenings at the
High School

e Youth club soccer began in late August being run by the Marathon Youth Club

e Summer Camp finished up an 8-week run on August 1%

e Cornhole League began on Wednesday nights (Non-City Sponsored)

EVENTS

e Food TruckJamboree took place on 8/27 and was very well intended
e Movie Series is being planned to start in September at Community Park
e Free FKSPCA vaccine event took place at Rotary Park on 8/27 and was well attended

e A MiniLibrary was installed at the main pavilion at Community Park

REPAIRS AND IMPROVMENTS

e Some upgrades were made to showers at Sombrero to make them ADA compliant
e New shower being planned for Coco Plum

e Thefirst 3 holes of DISC GOLF were set up at Community Park

e New basketball rims and goals were installed at Jesse Hobbs

e New bulletin boards were installed at Soccer Field and Jesse Hobbs

e Skate Park construction is on going



